State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 30, 1999

TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman
FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal ServicesL§21/
RE: Docket No. 990913-EI Complaint by Regina Walsh against

Florida Power Corporation regarding backbilling

On August 27, 1999, Mr. Edward Boncek, attorney for Ms. Regina
Walsh, requested that Item Seven, Docket No. 8%0913-EI, Complaint
by Regina Walsh against Florida Power Corporation regarding
backbilling, be deferred until the October 5, 18999 Agenda. Florida
Power Corporation contacted Mr. Boncek and stated its desire to
settle this matter. Because Ms. Walsh is out of the state and
unaware of the settlement offer, staff believes that deferring this
item will provide the parties sufficient time to negotiate. Staff
believes that deferral is the most prudent course and should be

granted.
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cc: Commissioner Clark
Commissioner Deason
Commissioner Jacobs
Commissioner Johnson
Mr. Talbott
Dr. Bane
David Ging
Carmen Pefia
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